

# General Contractor Renewal: Code Inspection – Continuing Education

Contact: Jonathan Bland

Phone: 828.395.4470

Email: [jbland@isothermal.edu](mailto:jbland@isothermal.edu)

## Isothermal Community College

P.O. Box 804

Spindale, NC 28160

### Notes:

The table provides information to identify whether this program meets the specific state, province, or territory educational requirements. It's important to note that even if the program meets the educational requirements, licensure may also require acceptance to a registry, background checks, or meeting physical standard requirements. Students are advised to check with the agency to identify an exact set of requirements that extend above the educational requirements.

Licensure reciprocity is not guaranteed. To apply for a license in AL, FL, SC, KY, MD, MS, SC, TN, TX, and VA you will need to contact the licensing board in that state for the process and requirements. A license verification from the North Carolina Licensing Board is required. To receive a verification, you will need to fax, mail, or email ([licensing@nclbnc.org](mailto:licensing@nclbnc.org)) a request that includes the name on the license, the license number, the state you are needing a verification for, and attach any forms required by that state. Once received it can take about 2 weeks to process before the verification is sent out. The North Carolina Licensing Board does not have full reciprocity with any state. NC does not have examination waiver agreements with Alabama. You will need to complete the new application in its entirety and the board you are licensed with in AL must complete the Examination Waiver form included in the application packet. The application and waiver must be submitted together.

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	State Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	Undetermined	Alabama Department of Finance, Real Property Management - Division of Construction Management	P.O. Box 301150 Montgomery, AL 36130-1150	334-242-4082	<a href="http://dcm.alabama.gov/Inspection.aspx">http://dcm.alabama.gov/Inspection.aspx</a>
Alaska	No	Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806	907-465-2550	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/HomeInspectors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/HomeInspectors.aspx</a>
American Samoa	Undetermined	Department Of Commerce: American Samoa Government	A.P. Lutali EOB, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor Pago Pago, AS 96799	684-633-5155	<a href="https://www.doc.as.gov/">https://www.doc.as.gov/</a>
Arizona	No	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	1110 W Washington Street Suite 240	602-364-4930	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/home-inspector-applicants">https://btr.az.gov/home-inspector-applicants</a>

<b>State, Province, or Territory</b>	<b>Meets Educational Requirements</b>	<b>State Agency</b>	<b>Mailing Address</b>	<b>Phone Number</b>	<b>Website</b>
			Phoenix, AZ 85007		
Arkansas	Undetermined	Arkansas Home Inspector Registration Board	P.O. Box 251911 Little Rock, AR 72225	501-683-3710	<a href="http://www.ahib.org/">http://www.ahib.org/</a>
California	No	California Contractors State License Board	P.O. Box 26000 Sacramento, CA 95826	800-321-2752	<a href="https://www.cslb.ca.gov/About_us/Contact_CSLB.aspx">https://www.cslb.ca.gov/About_us/Contact_CSLB.aspx</a>
Colorado	No	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies	1560 Broadway Suite 110 Denver, CO 80202	303-894-7855	<a href="https://dora.colorado.gov/">https://dora.colorado.gov/</a>
Connecticut	Undetermined	Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection	450 Columbus Boulevard Suite 901 Hartford, CT 06103	860-713-6145	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/dcp">https://portal.ct.gov/dcp</a>
Delaware	No	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation	Cannon Building Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Boulevard Dover, DE 19904	302-744-4500	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/homeinspector/inspectortrainee/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/homeinspector/inspectortrainee/</a>
District of Columbia	Undetermined	District of Columbia Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs	1100 4 <sup>th</sup> Street SW Washington, DC 20024	202-442-4400	<a href="https://dcra.dc.gov/page/about-dcra-new">https://dcra.dc.gov/page/about-dcra-new</a>
Florida	Undetermined	Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation	2601 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, FL 32399	850-487-1395	<a href="http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/home-inspectors/">http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/home-inspectors/</a>
Georgia	No	Georgia Licensing Division	237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217-3858	404-424-9966	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office">https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office</a>
Guam	Undetermined	Guam Contractors License Board	542 North Marine Corp Drive Tamuning, Guam, 96913	671-649-2211	<a href="https://clb.guam.gov/">https://clb.guam.gov/</a>
Hawaii	Undetermined	Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	Professional Licensing Division P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801	808-586-2700	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/</a>
Idaho	No	Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses	11351 W Chinden Boulevard Building 6 Boise, ID 83714	203-334-3233	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/</a>

<b>State, Province, or Territory</b>	<b>Meets Educational Requirements</b>	<b>State Agency</b>	<b>Mailing Address</b>	<b>Phone Number</b>	<b>Website</b>
Illinois	No	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	320 West Washington Street, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor Springfield, IL 62786	888-473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/homeinspect.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/homeinspect.asp</a>
Indiana	No	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	402 W Washington Street W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204	317-234-3031	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/home-inspectors-licensing-board/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/home-inspectors-licensing-board/</a>
Iowa	No	Iowa Department of Public Health	321 E 12 <sup>th</sup> Street Des Moines, IA 50319-0075	515-281-7689	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/pmsb/licensure/contractor">https://idph.iowa.gov/pmsb/licensure/contractor</a>
Kansas	Undetermined	Kansas Department of Health and Environment	1000 SW Jackson Street Topeka, KS 66612	785-296-1500	<a href="https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/">https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/</a>
Kentucky	Undetermined	Kentucky Board of Home Inspectors	500 Mero Street Frankfort, KY 40601	502-782-0563	<a href="https://bhi.ky.gov/">https://bhi.ky.gov/</a>
Louisiana	No	Louisiana State Board of Home Inspectors	5211 Essen Lane Suite 9 Baton Rouge, LA 70809	225-248-1334	<a href="https://lsbhi.state.la.us/">https://lsbhi.state.la.us/</a>
Maine	No	Maine Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation	35 State House Station Augusta, ME 0433-0035	207-624-8603	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/</a>
Maryland	Undetermined	Maryland Department of Labor	1100 N Eutaw Street 5 <sup>th</sup> Floor Baltimore, MD 21201	410-230-6363	<a href="http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/eahi/">http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/eahi/</a>
Massachusetts	No	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Home Inspectors	1000 Washington Street 7 <sup>th</sup> Floor Boston, MA 02118	617-701-8709	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-home-inspectors">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-home-inspectors</a>
Michigan	No	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909	517-241-0199	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/</a>
Minnesota	No	Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry	443 Lafayette Road St Paul, MN 55155	651-284-5034	<a href="https://www.dli.mn.gov/">https://www.dli.mn.gov/</a>
Mississippi	Undetermined	Mississippi Home Inspector Board	P.O. Box 12685 Jackson, MS 39236	601-321-6970	<a href="http://www.mrec.state.ms.us/mhib/index_mhib.html">http://www.mrec.state.ms.us/mhib/index_mhib.html</a>

<b>State, Province, or Territory</b>	<b>Meets Educational Requirements</b>	<b>State Agency</b>	<b>Mailing Address</b>	<b>Phone Number</b>	<b>Website</b>
Missouri	No	Missouri Professional Registration and Licensing	P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335	573-751-0293	<a href="https://www.mo.gov/work/professional-registration-licensing/">https://www.mo.gov/work/professional-registration-licensing/</a>
Montana	No	Montana Department of Labor and Industry	P.O. Box 8011 Helena, MT 59604	406-444-6533	<a href="https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/construction-contractor-registration">https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/construction-contractor-registration</a>
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Department of Labor	550 So 16 <sup>th</sup> Street, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor Lincoln, NE 68508	402-471-2239	<a href="https://dol.nebraska.gov/LaborStandards/Contractors/Overview">https://dol.nebraska.gov/LaborStandards/Contractors/Overview</a>
Nevada	No	Nevada Department of Business and Industry	3300 W Sahara Avenue No 350 Las Vegas, NV 89102	702-486-4033	<a href="https://red.nv.gov/Content/IOS/Main/">https://red.nv.gov/Content/IOS/Main/</a>
New Hampshire	No	New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	7 Eagle Square Concord, NH 03301	603-271-2152	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-home-inspectors">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-home-inspectors</a>
New Jersey	Undetermined	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs	P.O. Box 45043 Newark, NJ 07101	973-504-6233	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/home/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/home/Pages/default.aspx</a>
New Mexico	No	New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department	2550 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87505	505-476-4500	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/home-inspectors.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/home-inspectors.aspx</a>
New York	No	New York Department of State - Building Standards and Codes	One Commerce Plaza 99 Washington Avenue Albany, NY 12231-0001	518-474-4073	<a href="https://dos.ny.gov/form/contact-us">https://dos.ny.gov/form/contact-us</a>
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Home Inspector Licensure Board	325 N. Salisbury Street Raleigh, NC 27603-5926	800-634-7854	<a href="https://www.ncosfm.gov/licensing-cert/home-inspector-licensure-board-hilb">https://www.ncosfm.gov/licensing-cert/home-inspector-licensure-board-hilb</a>
North Dakota	No	North Dakota Secretary of State	600 E Boulevard Avenue Department 108 Bismarck, ND 58505-0500	701-328-2900	<a href="http://sos.nd.gov/home-inspector">http://sos.nd.gov/home-inspector</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	Undetermined	Board of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950	670-664-4808	<a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a>

<b>State, Province, or Territory</b>	<b>Meets Educational Requirements</b>	<b>State Agency</b>	<b>Mailing Address</b>	<b>Phone Number</b>	<b>Website</b>
Ohio	No	Ohio Department of Commerce	77 S High Street 20 <sup>th</sup> Floor Columbus, OH 43215	614-466-3636	<a href="https://www.com.ohio.gov/real/HomeInspectors.aspx">https://www.com.ohio.gov/real/HomeInspectors.aspx</a>
Oklahoma	No	Oklahoma Construction Industries Board	2401 NW 23 <sup>rd</sup> Street No 2f Oklahoma City, OK 73107	405-521-6550	<a href="https://cib.ok.gov/building-inspection">https://cib.ok.gov/building-inspection</a>
Oregon	No	Oregon Construction Contractors Board	P.O. Box 14140 Salem, OR 97309-5052	503-378-4621	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/licensing/Pages/home-inspectors.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/licensing/Pages/home-inspectors.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	No	Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry	1700 Labor and Industry Building Harrisburg, PA 17120	717-787-5279	<a href="https://www.dli.pa.gov/ucc/Pages/Contractor-Licensing.aspx">https://www.dli.pa.gov/ucc/Pages/Contractor-Licensing.aspx</a>
Puerto Rico	Undetermined	Puerto Rico Departmeto De Asuntos Del Consumidor	Centro Gubernamental Minillas Edificio Torre Norte, Piso 8 San Juan, PR 00940	787-722-7555	<a href="https://www.daco.pr.gov/">https://www.daco.pr.gov/</a>
Rhode Island	No	Rhode Island Contractors Registration and Licensing Board	560 Jefferson Boulevard Suite 100 Warwick, RI 02886	401-921-1590	<a href="http://www.crb.ri.gov/">http://www.crb.ri.gov/</a>
South Carolina	Undetermined	South Carolina Labor Licensing Regulation	110 Centerview Drive Columbia, SC 29210	803-896-4696	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/res/pub.aspx">https://llr.sc.gov/res/pub.aspx</a>
South Dakota	No	South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation	217 W Missouri Avenue Pierre, SD 57501	605-773-3600	<a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/home_inspector_how_to_become.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/home_inspector_how_to_become.aspx</a>
Tennessee	Undetermined	Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance	500 James Robertson Parkway Nashville, TN 37243-0564	615-741-2241	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/homeinsp.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/homeinsp.html</a>
Texas	Undetermined	Texas Real Estate Commission	P.O. Box 12188 Austin, TX 78711-2188	512-936-3000	<a href="https://www.trec.texas.gov/become-licensed/inspector">https://www.trec.texas.gov/become-licensed/inspector</a>
United States Virgin Islands	Undetermined	Virgin Islands: Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	3000 Estate Golden Rock, Suite 9 St Croix, VI 00820	340-713-3522	<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/constructioncontractors/">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/constructioncontractors/</a>

<b>State, Province, or Territory</b>	<b>Meets Educational Requirements</b>	<b>State Agency</b>	<b>Mailing Address</b>	<b>Phone Number</b>	<b>Website</b>
Utah	No	Utah Department of Commerce – Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84111	801-530-6701	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/bi/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/bi/index.html</a>
Vermont	No	Vermont Secretary of State – Office of Professional Regulation	89 Main Street 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402	802-828-1505	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/property-inspectors/forms-instructions/">https://sos.vermont.gov/property-inspectors/forms-instructions/</a>
Virginia	Undetermined	Virginia Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation	9960 Mayland Drive Suite 400 Richmond, VA 23233-1485	804-367-8595	<a href="https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/ALHI/">https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/ALHI/</a>
Washington	No	Washington State Department of Licensing	402 Main Avenue S No 11 North Bend, WA 98045	452-888-4036	<a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/homeinspectors/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/homeinspectors/</a>
West Virginia	No	West Virginia Division of Labor	1900 Kanawha Boulevard East State Capitol Building Complex Building 3 Room 200 Charleston, WV 25305	304-558-7890	<a href="https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/Contractor_License/Pages/default.aspx">https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/Contractor_License/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Wisconsin	Undetermined	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	4822 Madison Yards Way Madison, WI 53705	608-266-2112	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professionals/HomeInspector/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professionals/HomeInspector/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	Undetermined	Wyoming Secretary of State	122 W 25 <sup>th</sup> Street Suite 100 Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020	307-777-7311	<a href="https://sos.wyo.gov/ContactUs.aspx">https://sos.wyo.gov/ContactUs.aspx</a>